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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Close Paul 

16 September 2010 16:56 

C~_’--<_~$~?_-.---] 

Deal Angela; Clements Simon; Gazley Christine 

Subject: FW: Re Gosport-Dr Jane Barton 

FYI and the file please. 

P 

From: Close Paul 
Sent: 16 September 2010 16:37 
To" ’White, ]ohn’ 
Subject: Re Gosport-Dr Jane Barton 

Dear Sirs, 

Your ref: John C White [516130/000003/JCW/Gosport/HP] 

Thank you for your recent correspondence which was received whilst I was away from the office. I note all you 
say. 

As you are proposing to seek judicial review the matter will now be dealt with by another unit within Special 
Crime Division of CPS HQ. It will be in contact with you shortly regarding arrangements for service. 

Yours Faithfully, 

Paul Close, 

SCD, CPS 

17/09/2010 


